COLLEGE COUNCIL – April 4, 2014 CC-127 in Bill Brod Community Center ● 12-1:30pm

TOPIC / PRESENTER		
Approval of 3/21/2014 Minutes Presenter: Matthew Altman	•	Motion made and seconded to approve the minutes with corrections.
Class Schedule Redesign Research Project Presenter: Shelly Parini/MaryJean Williams	•	A task force was formed to look at the possibility of reducing the cost of printing and mailing the class schedule. Does the class schedule still provide people with the information they need to make the most of their education opportunities? Results came back from community members and credit-seeking students through a survey and focus groups. It was learned that our audiences have diverse informational needs and one publication doesn't meet those needs. A solution could be two different publications: one for our community members that could be mailed out and another for our degree-seeking students available on campus. These recommendations could save the college money for not only printing but mailing costs as well. The task force is looking for additional feedback. If you are interested, please contact Shelly Parini.
CCC as a Community of Engagement, A Report Out on Learning Phase One Presenter: BJ Nicoletti	•	Please take 10-15 minutes to reflect on how CCC is doing in the survey supplied by the Culture, Communication, and Engagement Assessment (CCEA) task force. Speak to our strengths and challenges as we work to support each other and fulfill the college's mission in this anonymous survey to be completed by April 30. http://www.hostedsurvey.com/takesurvey.asp?c=CultureforSuccess
Instructional Standards & Procedures (ISP) •AAS Degree and/or Certificate Requirement Changes •Work-Based Learning Experience-CWE Presenter: Matthew Altman/Lynda Ellingsen	•	The standard for AAS Degree and/or Certificate Requirement Changes returned for a second reading. No further feedback was received. A motion was brought forward and the standard was approved. The Work-Based Learning Experience-CWE standard was presented and discussed at the first reading.
Marketing Development Presenter: Janet Paulson	•	The SWAG group has had many initiatives this year: High School Recruitment, Scholarships, and Financial Aid. Currently, they working on Admissions and Recruitment. Next, to develop a landing page for Career Technical Education. CCC is moving forward with its first new brand development in more than 25 years. Turtledove Clemens has extensive experience in Clackamas County and multiple branding projects for the county who will lead us in the brand development. Join the Marketing Advisory Panel (MAP) to share your thoughts, opinions, and observations. Be part of CCC's brand development.

Campus Use and Development Committee (CUDC) Report Presenter: Bob Cochran	The committee addressed various proposals this year that were approved and successfully completed such as the Large Music Instrument Loading Zone, Wilsonville Pole yard expansion, and the Bookstore Patio as additions to our campuses.
Associated Student Government (ASG) Update Presenter: Caleb McLean	• ASG will be hosting a blood drive in the Gregory Forum on April 3 & 4. A Coffee Talk event on April 16 in the Community Center's Fireside Lounge. Please stop and hang out with ASG folks and enjoy free coffee and pastries. Upcoming events: Dodge Ball Tournament on May 25; ASG elections in May; and campaign to promote voter registration.
Classified Update Presenter: Mary Collins	No report.
Part-Time Faculty Update Presenter: Judy Peabody	Meeting scheduled for bargaining negotiations.
Full-Time Faculty Update Presenter: Paul Wanner	Looking ahead to Senate elections this term.
Administrative Confidential Supervisory (formerly Exempt) Update Presenter:	No report.
Roundtable	Reminder about the upcoming minigrant deadline April 9.

UPCOMING MEETING DATES FOR 2013/14 ACADEMIC YEAR: 5/2, 5/16, 6/6

FIND COLLEGE COUNCIL MINUTES at F:\1MINUTES\College Council\13-14

PRESENT: Beth Hodgkinson (recorder), Matthew Altman, Elizabeth Cole, BJ Nicoletti, Janet Paulson, Paul Wanner, Eric Lewis, Andrea Csavajda, Larry Cheyne, Darlene Geiger, Mat Genuser, Paul Moredock, Kate Gray, Shelly Parini, Mary Collins, Lynda Ellingsen, Donny Beach, Crystal Stevens, Caleb McLean, Brenda Marks, Jenelle Vader, Jennifer Bown Eden Francis, Judy Peabody, Jeff McAlpine, Dawn Hendricks, Melissa Pirie, Steffen Moller, Cyndi Andrews, Bob Cochran

COLLEGE COUNCIL MEMBERS: Bill Briare (chair), Beth Hodgkinson (recorder), Cheryl Tallman, Mickey Yeager, Shelly Tracy, Sarah Hoover, Mary Collins, Sara Alexander, Aimee Elber, Terry Mackey, Jeff McAlpine, Keoni McHone, Pat Wiggins, Sue Caldera, Dawn Hendricks, Carrie Loewen, Tamera Barry-Peebles, Vicki Smith *all association presidents *all deans